Environmental
Sciences

Group
June 11, 2012 |

Mr. Danny Stubbs

‘Engineering Specialist I1I -

Florida Department Environmental Protection
Division of Air Resource Management

13051 North Telecom Parkway
Temple Terrace, Florida 33637

- RE: Request to Add Permit Language to an “After-the-Fact” Construction Permit
Waterborne Wood Preservation Operation
Robbins Manufacturing Company, Sawmill — Sumter County
Facility ID No. 1190011

Dear Mr. Stubbs:

This correspondence is pursuant to your exchange of communications with this office on and
before June 1, 2012 regarding the referenced construction permit application for Robbins
Manufacturing Company’s (Robbins) Sumter County facility. Specifically, Robbins requests that
the Department add language to the permit that enables the small treatment vessel to use
chromated copper arsenate (CCA), as well as other waterborne wood preserving treatments.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter. Should you have questions or require further
information, please feel free to contact this office or Mr. Jay Robbins at Robbins (813-971-3030)

at any time.

Sincerely,

_ ‘Zf(@w&
Cory A.{Hoy¢hin " '
Project Manager

cc: - Jay Robbins, Robbins Manufacturing Company.

PO, Box 7495

Tampaq, Florida 33673-7495
Telephone: (813) 930-9074
FAX: (813} 935-1167



Stubbs, Dahny

From: Cory Houchin [houchinc@environmentalsciencesgroup.com]
Sent: Monday, June 11, 2012 9:47 AM

To: Stubbs, Danny

Cc: ‘Jay Robbins'

Subject: Robbins Request for CCA in Small Cylinder - Sumter Co.
Attachments: Robbins Request for CCA-Sawmill.pdf

Hi Danny

Here’s the letter we emailed about a couple of weeks ago. Jay said he's going to send you the proof of public
notice. If’'s there’s anythmg else, give me a ring. Thanks!

Cory A. Houchm




